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FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

FROM: General RichardB. Myers, CJCS 1J1$ Jol 
SUBJECT: Hostages in Colombia (U) 

• (U) In response to your question regarding what we should do about the 

DOD contract hostages in Colombia, the following is provided ·with USD(P) 

concurrence. 

• (Sf/NF) The best option to secure the release of the hostages is to strengthen US 

assistance to the Colombian Government. This would increase Colombian 

military pressure on the Revolutionary Armed Forces of Colombia (F ARC) to sue 

for peace, release our men, or make a mistake that would lead to a rescue 

opportunity. 

• (S//Nf) The current policy approach outlined in NSPD-18 is starting to show 

successful results. The Colombian military is ~roving its capability to defeat 

the F ARC as shown by increased joint operations and battlefield successes, 

increased F ARC desertions, lack of large-scale F ARC operations and increased 

urban terrorism. 

• /,) The Colombian military is executing a new campaign plan (Plan Patriota) 

against the F ARC that could be aided by US support. On. 15 Augus\._the 

USSOUTHCOM Commander and staff will host a·conference with tlie 

Colombians to synchronize efforts in support of this plan and to see where added 

US assistance can be·ofvalue. 

• rJ Additional support should include providing mobility assets, greater 
<1 >, 1-4<c> upport, weapons, communications equipment and more training and 

planning assistance. My staff is working with USSOUTHCOM and USSOCOM 

to identify specific details of how this can be accomplished. 

• ,J In that regard, we should engage Congress to lift or adjust the troop cap. It 

~{>edes US ability to support NSPD· 18 or capitalize on expanded authorities, 

both of which were designed to address the broader security crisis in Colombia . 
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• (Sf/NP) I am opposed to US direct action against the F ARC. It is unlikely that we 

would be able to compel them to release the hostages or deter them from future 

targeting of US citizens. Instead, the F ARC is likely to respond to direct US 

involvement by killing the hostages and attacking other US interests. 

• </, Timing is critical to help the Colombians maintain current momentum. Only 

an accelerated assistance package can leverage cuITeDt successes. 

COORDINATION: (U) TABB 

Attachments: 
As stated 

Prepared By: LTG Walter L. Sharp, USA; Director, J-5; 703-695-5618 
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What should we do about the DoD contract hostages in Colombia? 

I would appreciate it if the two of you would come back to me with a proposal. 

Thanb. 

Attach. 
15/16/03 SocDef mrmo and 7/18/03 CJCS rcspome te: Meuap from General Hill 

DJllbli 
• 0721113-2 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Please respond by · 8 /I'- / o.3 

.... 

,/ "'' s,·,., 
1(«.6~1'~ a-McJ.. 
~J,MtcJ w·1~ 
DA'f>O ,._n+A A~ o~ c~ 
B/1'3/o?,. 
\J'f' /_ 
/ t:t>fl J~tQ .> 

8/15 

~l r ,' - ,J -•J: 1 , ~ 

SECDlF CON1110U U 1 3 9 3 8 / O 3 




